State of Florlt’

® ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Comniission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 5, 1998

TO: Blanca S. Bayé, Director, Division of Records & Reporting
FROM: Christiana T. Moore, Associate General Counsel (-(1V\
RE: Docket No. 980658-EI - Amendment of Rule 25-6.097, F.A.C., Customer Deposits

Antached is a letter from Florida Power Corporation for filing in the above rulemaking

docket file. The letter withdraws the request for a rule development workshop which was
scheduled for October 7, 1998, at 10 a.m.

c: David Ging (EAG)
Craig Hewitt (RRR)

Attachment

EUCUHFHT NUMATR-DATE
0960 oc1-58

f RECORDS/REPORTING



98 (MON) 11:8§ FL“‘IR - LEGAL DEPT TEB.’.? 866 4931 P. 002

Florida
Power

CORPORATION James A, MICGEE
Ociober 5, 1998

Christiana T. Mpore, Esquirc
Division of Apppals

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 9806358-El; Amendment of Rule 25-6.097, B.AC,
Customer Deposits; Request for Rule Development Workshop.

Dear Ms. Moore:

Mmmsﬂydimmed.mnridl?m'smwmmprding the proposed
rule amendment have now been resalved. Accordingly, Florida Power hereby
withdraws its request for & rule development workshop.

Thank ypu for your assistance in this matier.

Very trul rounq)’/

James A. McGee

JAM/foma

GENERAL OFFICE
2201 Thirty-fourth Street South » Poat Office Box 14042 » St Potersburg, Florids 33733-4042 » (727) 866-B184 » Fuc (727) BBS-483]
A Fiorida Prograss Company
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